
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Scott Rollinson, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: March 22, 2021

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

BAKER, KATHY
Harlem High – Para Educator (B)
Effective:  March 12, 2021
Reason: Voluntary

BROWN, CHRISTY
Ralston Elementary – Principal
Effective:  June 30, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

COLEMAN, RENEE
Harlem Middle School – Principal
Effective:  June 30, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

DUBOSE, KENYATTA
Marquette Elementary – Permanent Substitute Teacher
Effective:  March 5, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

FRITSCH, RONDA
Harlem Middle School – Special Education Teacher
Effective:  August 1, 2022
Reason:  Retirement

PAPE, DENISE
Harlem Middle School – Science Teacher
Effective:  June 10, 2022
Reason:  Retirement

REILLY, SHEENA
Rock Cut Elementary – 5.5-Hour Classroom Facilitator
Effective:  March 26, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

SANCHEZ, REYNA
Maple Elementary – 5.5-Hour Classroom Facilitator
Effective:  March 15, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary



VORMEZEELE, ERIN
Parker Center – Special Education Teacher
Effective:  June 8, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary


